Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 6 April 2023 9:11 am

To: assignments; Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

Cc: MTPRI; Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)

Subject: FW: PRI for GBF9905A — Our Insured: SHB5197C on 22.03.23 Our Ref: D23001008MFSH/Strides/CL/TPD-1
Attachments: 1569_001.pdf; SCTR233R0008_27-03-2023_152518 (1).pdf

Ref: TAX/03/23/2049

Dear Yan,

Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis.
TP: GBF9905A

Insured: SHB5197C

Workshop: SPARK CAR CARE

Thank you.

Regards,

Hua Yen
Claim Department

Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705
DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg

From: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 April 2023 3:45 pm

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Cc: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>; Su Khai Wen Kelvin <kelvinsukwen@cdge.com.sg>;
SparkARC@comfortdelgro.com; Lim Gan Koon (Chris) <ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: PRI for GBF9905A — Our Insured: SHB5197C on 22.03.23 Our Ref: D23001008MFSH/Strides/CL/TPD-1

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and are expecting the content or attachment.

Dear Hua Yen,



For PRI.

Thank you and Regards,
Joanne Tan
Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd

16 Raffles Quay #42-01 Hong Leong Building|Singapore 048581
D: 6507 3848 | F: 6507 3849 | Reg. No. 195000106C

Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg

A member of QENKEARAME (NSURANCE GROUP

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.

If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it.
If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system

and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.

From: Kelvin Su Khai Wen <kelvinsukwen@cdge.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 April 2023 3:32 pm

To: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Cc: Spark Car Care <SparkARC@comfortdelgro.com>

Subject: TP CLAIM / GBF9905A / DOA 22.03.23 / YOUR INSURED SHB5197C

Dear Officer,
Pls refer to attached.
Kindly arrange survey at 205 Braddell Rd. Veh Grounded.

PLs advise liability.

Best Regards,



Kelvin Sw

Customer Care Specialist(Accident Repair)
T:63837890

""-.._______mn LEADRr

— __,..-"
205 Braddell Rd, Singapore 579701

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify us and delete this message and its attachments
immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents therein is not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as
endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein shall constitute

a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a written agreement signed by the duly authorised representatives of both
parties.

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you to print this only if necessary.

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd [Registration No. 199506048W]




